

Andrii Tykhonov

Junior Java developer

SUMMARY

I'm looking for a position as a Junior Java Developer or a Java Trainee. Now I have got 2 years of non-commercial experience in app development. I have completed 2 courses at Hillel school and received a certificate marked as excellent, in addition to the courses, I practice my own tasks and create my own small projects.

SKILLS

- Instances
- Arrays
- OOP
- Algorithms
- Sorting
- JUnit testing
- Collections framework
- Streams API
- Git
- Maven
- JDBC
- RESTful API
- JSON
- XML
- Hibernate
- MySQL
- Spring Framework

EDUCATION

- Doctor at **ONMU** 2000-2006

ADDITIONAL COURSES AND TRAININGS

- Java Basic at **Hillel IT School** 2020
<https://certificate.ithillel.ua/view/19079116> **EXCELLENT**
- Java Pro at **Hillel IT School** 2020
<https://certificate.ithillel.ua/view/73689934> **EXCELLENT**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Sales Representative at **Aspen Pharma** 2016-2021
Communication with the medical community. Achieve sales targets and maintain a positive image of the company.
- Sales Representative at **Stada** 2021 - present
Communication with the medical community. Achieve sales targets and maintain a positive image of the company.

HOBBY

Traveling, taking a photo, macro-photo.



CONTACTS

Location

Odessa, Odessa, Ukraine

✓ Will consider relocation

Email

tianodessa@gmail.com

Phone

+380952823858

Telegram

<https://t.me/AndriiT>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrii-tykhonov/>

GitHub

<https://github.com/Modiolus>

LANGUAGES

- English B1
- Ukrainian C2
- Russian C2